PETITIONER’S EXHIBIT (D)

MARICOPA DR2000-950538    

 -----Original Message-----

From: 
Scott Gamboa [mailto:sgamboa@gillaw.com] 

Sent:
Wednesday, August 31, 2005 3:34 PM

To:
walterburien@cafr1.com
Subject:

 << File: Pet for relocation.doc >> 

From:
Walter Burien [walterburien@cafr1.com]

Sent:
Wednesday, August 31, 2005 10:35 PM

To:
sgamboa@gillaw.com

Cc:
WJB@CAFR1.com

Subject:
RE: Pet for relocation.doc 

Importance:
High

RE: PETITION FOR ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE RE: MODIFICATION OF PHYSICAL CHILD CUSTODY

Mr. Gamboa:
1. Moving to NJ I would think is not: MODIFICATION OF PHYSICAL CHILD CUSTODY, it is modification of visitation / residence.

2. East Brunswick, NJ school district being a Blue Ribbon school, [Best in NJ and one of the best on the East Coast] offers an “in class” full time speech therapist assigned to the “individual” student while in the normal classroom until the student catches up. No where in all of Arizona is that offered, let alone St. Johns.

3. I will not be going to NJ “to assist with his healthcare” I and JJ will benefit by spending quality time with my 81 year old father while he is still walking on this planet. JJ was afforded the opportunity to meet my mother, his grandmother on the day she died. I am making sure JJ and myself spend some time and JJ gets to know his grandfather while he is still alive. Additionally, the house, 76 Yorktown Road is where I grew up, is valued at over $540,000, has 5 bedrooms, a large fenced back yard, three floors, is located several hundred yards away from the Library / Community Center, and my father has been there by himself now for four years since my mother died. My father has been awaiting our arrival now for three years and has held off from selling the house during that time in anticipation of my and JJ’s return. My father has been paying $9400 a year in property tax (primarily to the school district) and now JJ will be able to benefit directly receiving the value for these payments made.

4. I have maintained joint residency at the address of 76 Yorktown Road, East Brunswick, NJ through my New Jersey Corporation CEVI, of which I was doing business through as a NJ foreign corporation in Arizona, and have noticed the court and Respondent by affidavit over 6 months ago that I have shut down my company in Arizona as of 2002 to return to NJ with JJ. I also noted in the same affidavit that I delayed my departure as I awaited an answer to take Gloria to NJ for an extended visit of which for 3 years that question remained unanswered and then was denied, and I noted that due to the delays stretching over three years, and the exhausting of all of my available resources,  I could not delay my return to NJ any longer or it would lead to my imminent, certain, and expedient financial demise. I have maintained in Saint Johns, Arizona pending my return to NJ over the last three years primarily on borrowed funds now exceeding $40,000. In retrospect of the significant damage caused to myself and JJ at this point as my return to NJ was delayed, I should have returned two years ago and sought tort damages against the parties that were knowingly, willingly, and intentional by avoidance delaying my and JJ’s departure back to NJ for urgent business, family, social, development, and personal reasons.

5. Debbie was advised three months ago that I planned to depart for NJ on August 15th 2005. When that date came I was unable to depart due to lack of funds to make the trip. My father has advanced some of the gas money and I am working on borrowing the rest. Additionally I noted to DeeAn Gillespie two months ago that due to the extended delays in my departure for NJ, I was forced due to the financial duress these delays were causing, to for the first time in my life request public assistance via food stamps. The day I reach the required amount necessary to make the trip back to NJ, I will depart.  In any event I will attempt the trip so that I will be on location in East Brunswick, NJ to enroll JJ by and for the first day in school there, September 7th 2005.

6. Debbie has defaulted on the last four out of five scheduled visitations with JJ. On the 13th – 14th of August, Debbie called on the 12th to say she was not going to exercise visitation with JJ. I at that time I offered Debbie to drive JJ half way to her being that I may have  departed to NJ on the 15th as scheduled if I met the needed gas expense and I wanted her to see him before I left. She did not have an interest in my offer to drive half way and declined to take advantage of the offer. This last weekend she did not even call or return a call to say she was not coming. By Sunday, no contact, returned call, or answer on the phone so I requested the Yavapai Sheriff to do a welfare check on Gloria and Debbie at their Dearview Trail Road rural address. The Sheriff did the welfare check, Debbie and Gloria were not there, and only Darlene Fuller was there. Darlene assured the officer that even though Debbie and Gloria were not there, they were OK.  It is now Wednesday evening, four days latter and I have not heard from Debbie as of yet. 

7. And per your comment: “after establishing that she was in a stable relationship and could provide a stable home for the child.”  Grandma, Darlene Fuller who wanted Gloria as her “own” child, who has no legal right to Gloria, has secured Debbie and Gloria at her home and in fact arranged for one of her old boyfriends from 25 years prior, Hank Agulara who is 65 years old, to move in with and service her daughter now for the last three years. Mr. Agulara had four sons. Two killed themselves, one is a chronic heroin addict, and the fourth will not speak with his father and in fact when he graduated college in Flagstaff, he requested from the Flagstaff Police per getting an order of protection in case his father, Hank Agulara showed up. I was clear in my prior affidavit filed with the court. Gloria has now been saturated, and saturated knowingly, willingly, and intentionally with very negative conditioning diligently directed at her natural father by Grandma Darlene Fuller, Pete Fuller, Debbie, and Hank.  There is no reason for myself to perpetuate any further the continued abuse of Gloria that these individuals are inflicting upon her without ANY valid intervention by the court to stop it. In fact the intentional avoidance of any clinical evaluations of these parties that would validate their inherent natures has been intentionally avoided by actions or lack thereof by orders of the court contrary to the direct recommendations made by Dr. Shane Hunt, within exhibit accepted at hearing, as being essential to be conducted in the best interests of Gloria. 

8. I will and I must at this time protect myself and my son from further damage in all respects and will be relocating to NJ as soon as I secure the trip costs.
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Walter J. Burien, Jr.

ATTACHED: MARICOPA COURT Completed: Change of address form for Walter J. Burien, Jr. to 76 Yorktown Rd., East Brunswick, NJ 08816
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